HALFWAY HOUSE
EST. 1919
15 CAROLINA VISTA

John Warren Watson built ‘Halfway House’ for his mother Mrs.
T. T. Watson in 1919. It is a one and 2 half story bungalow with
double pitched gable roof and long shed dormers across the front
and rear.
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A picket gate with a privet hedge is located at the front
of the house and has been there for almost one hundred
years. It is called’ Halfway House’ because it is exactly
halfway between The Carolina Hotel and the Pinehurst
Country Club. Mr. Watson’s own house was by a large
lake at the Country Club of North Carolina so he named
the guest cottage on the adjacent property ‘Dry Dock’.




